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GeoSolv, LLC

Environmental and Hydrogeological Consulting
643 Oregon Street, Sonoma, CA 95476
Phone: (707) 9964227 Fax: (707) 996-7882

We Don’t Just Work on Your Environmental Problems. We Solve Them!

FAX MEMO

2 number of pages including this cover sheet.

DATE: May S5, 1997
TO: Scott Seary

FROM: Frank Goldman

SUBJECT: Revised map for Depper

Summary:  None
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i Note: The UST locations were located by
: Virgll Chavez Land Surveying of Vallejo and
s the pipe locating was performed oy Subfronic
0 10 20 6] Corporation. The pipe locating was based on
:— the certified land survey and field lape measure-
1 ments. Each UST location is based on the lccation
Approxmate Scale ollis essociated fser pipe. A discrepancy befween Spsas
1 Inch = 20 Fest = the property line on Broadway and the front of the Rl o
s Depper Bullding wil be corrected on this map ofter s
T additional fleld measurements are made. The nterior
e walls of the building which are In the vicinity of the USTs
i will also be measured In the field fo amend this map,
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